
Support from
HMRC

From: HM Revenue & Customs <customer.tax.service@hmr.co.uk> 
Date: 17 October 2018 at 07:25:48 GMT-7
To: 
Subject: HMRC Tax Refunds | Claim Your Tax Refund |

Dear customer,

You have a late tax returns due, up to 440.72 £ for late 2017.

To ensure you meet your tax obligations and get a full refund please
check the link:

 Encrypted_Link

Alison Walsh

Head of Digital Communication Services

Below I have demonstrated why I know this email is a phishing fraud email.

Mis-spelt domain, missing the letter "c" in "hmrc".
All emails from UK government would be .gov.uk

In the UK our currency is symbol is a pre-fix £440.72.
When using a suffice, it would be our currency name, Great British Pounds (GBP).
All currencies have a letter code and always shown afterwards e.g. 440.72GBP.

HMRC would not offer a REFUND when informing you of LATE TAX RETURNS.
It is far more likely to be talking about fines.

Link = http://w35e6tygiu5xeetgjds.is-saved.org/
which looks nothing like it should do.
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